----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization <info@munjoyhill.org>
To: Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization info@munjoyhill.org
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 01:50:10 PM EST

Subject: Correcting a Hairy Situation
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NEIGHBORHOOD
i 1 May the warmth of your lamp bring joy and happiness
to your home and family. Shamol!

WEDNESDAY EVENING

Please join your neighbors along with City Counselor

BELINDA RAY

For the 2018 Annual District 1 Meeting
Mayor Ethan Strimling, City Manager Jon Jennings
& City Staff will be present for this most important

of community meetings.

Wednesday, December 5th 7:00 pm
East End Community School ~ 195 North Street

Happy Holidays from
ALL OF US AT the MHNO !
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0013PRgoIK_zsqqDaGZ3xh2zJ_ZaVNt0NCtvYjNRV1MqzFytALxbGL5wDEIoJJdGWxrCOq7syN58NrWrqjFN6lhlAqiZgI0tcRXfxNHh4Q7pIvK3dMLIAA6wUTUOEkNm4f_dK48KpbVqImKIt1Lpfsn5nrqjEeig7Bv&c=DeIOnQRQlQCyeLS_pHG9x3Cf0fgArZ8KmsuD2BSL2ZtY6p59EPTdeg==&ch=Hhr8L-an56jhQPThtjtkS2FCLsOyw6nx7LND8jzC6judvoiYltKiWQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0013PRgoIK_zsqqDaGZ3xh2zJ_ZaVNt0NCtvYjNRV1MqzFytALxbGL5wMiJPPioroxO_yHeQ6U9JGo4bL2NLeCNdsuLg5ParWy25dGcchS8r4GwU9Ta9lyTXsSLM4dIBnzgnPQ6iLJ-W4ZfwLo-h5Hpy5xX_r9yRRIO&c=DeIOnQRQlQCyeLS_pHG9x3Cf0fgArZ8KmsuD2BSL2ZtY6p59EPTdeg==&ch=Hhr8L-an56jhQPThtjtkS2FCLsOyw6nx7LND8jzC6judvoiYltKiWQ==
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Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization | 92 Congress Street, Portland, ME 04101
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